
___ ..

-
'

4 %, l|ivon Power Company
Clinton Powor ttats,n
P O Den 078
Cbnbn L 61727*

1et 217 925 Of21,.

U 601926ILLlH OIS o0 92 (o2-ime
POWER 2^ 220

February 19, 1992
10CPR50.74

Docket No. 50 461

Document Control Denk
Huclea, hegu4atory Cormaission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Suppleinental Information Related to Clinton Power Station
Restionse to Generic Lett er 8910 Suntilement 3

Dear Sir:

Illinois Power (IP) is submitting this letter to provide additional
information regarding Clinton Power Station's response to Generic Letter
89 10, Supplement 3. As discussed in a ineeting with NRC Messrs. A. T.
Gody, J. F. Smith and T. C. Scarbrough on January 23, 1992, Clinton
Power Station's response to Generic Letter 89-10, Supplement 3 (IP
letter U 601806 dated March 11, 1991) provided justification for
estimated line break isolation forces which exceed the actuator
inanufacturer's published ratings and also identified measured test
results for the subject valves in Table 2 of Attachment 1. The response
did not specifically discuss cases here the as left torque switch'

settings also exceeded actuator published ratings. Therefore, it was
not clear from the response that the published ratings, for some
actuators as discussed below, were exceeded whenever the valves stroked
closed.

While performing Goncric Letter 89 10 program reviews, IP identified
that for ten safety-related motor-operated valves (MOVs), the as left
torque switch settings resulted in a thrust which exceeded the
actuator's thrust rating. Two of the valves identified were addressed
in Generic Letter 89 10, Supplement 3. These valves are IE51-F063, the
inboard containment isolation valve on the Reactor Core Isolation
Cooling (RCIC) steam supply line, and IG33 F001, the inboard containment
isolation valve on the Reactor Water Cleanup (RWCU) supply line.
Further investigation identified published actuator torque ratings were
also exceeded for IC33 F001.

A condition report (1 91 12 004) was issued in accordance with site
procedures to initiate a generic investigation, document the results,
and provide immediate and remedial corrective action resolutions to
these issues. Evaluations performed for the condition report have
determined that to date, all affected MOVs have remained operable at the
higher switch settings. Immediate corrective action ensured that the
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number of operating cycles at the current switch settint,s was maintained
within litnits established h3 t he reanufact urer for valve operat ion wi th
these higher setpoints. Th, following remedial corrective actions will
be taken during the next r. fueling outage (RF 3):

a) Hesetting the torque switch to appropriate Icvels on the
following MOVs: IB21F065B, IC11F083, 1E21F012 and 1E51F063.

b) Like for like actuator repincement for valvo 1033 F001 due
to nurober of cycles rernaining for this actuator.

Independent of the condition report, irrplementation of a inodification to
install a larger actuator on the RWCU contaisunent isolation valve, 1033-
F001, is currently planned for the next refueling outage pending
delivery of needed cortponents. If this modification is irnplemented in
th c . :c refi . i t n., nut ap , Itea b. above, will not be implemented.

Sincerely yours,

*-

F. A, Spa igenbi g, 11:\
Manager, icoru ng antOSafety

VSI/alh

NRC Clinton Licensing Project Managercc:
NRC Resident Office
Regional Administrator, Region III, USNRC
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